# SCHEDULE OF THE DEBATING UNION

Debates of the Intercollegiate Debating Union and the Debaters

### VARSITY-TRINITY FIRST

By-laws. Constitution and Officers of the Union as Arranged by the Executive

The schedule of debates has been aranged as follows:

Dec. 2—Trinity vs. University College. at Trinity. Subject of debate: "Resolved, that war is a necessary means to the advancement of civilization." Affirmative: Messrs. McEwen and D. T. Owen, of Trinity. Negative: W. H. Alexander and F. W.

Anderson, of Varsity.

Dec. 3—McMaster v, Osgoode, at Osgoode
Hall. Subject of debate: "Resolved, that
the permanent retention of the Philippine Islands by the United States would be advantageous to both the American Union and the Philippines." Affirmative: H. R. Smith and Anson Spotton, B.A., of Osgoode. Negative: A. B. Cohoe and S. E. Grigg, of McMaster.

Dec 9-Victoria v. Knox, at Victoria. Subject of debate: "Resolved, that the present condition of the industrial classes is due more to the employee than the employer." Affirmative: R. H. Bell, B. A., and J. W. Davidson, B. A., of Victoria. Negative: W. J. Knox, M. A., and Hugh Munroe, B.A., of Knox.

The names of the judges will be given on the printed programs which will be provided.

the printed programs which will be provided on the occasion of the several debates. All communications are to be directed to

the secretary-treasurer, Mr. J. H. Oster

haut, at Victoria University.

The following is the list of by-laws or rules for the regulation of the executive: 1. At meetings of the executive, four members shall constitute a quorum.

2. The chairman shall always be entitled to a vote, and in case of a tie he shall have

an additional casting vote.
3. Notice of the date and subject of each 3. Notice of the date and subject of each debate shall be given to the secretaries of the societies taking part at least three weeks before the date fixed for such debate.

4. The opposing debaters shall agree among themselves as to their respective sides on the question submitted for debate.

5. Each speaker shall be allowed twenty minutes, and the leader of the affirmative

five minutes for reply.

6. The new executive shall meet on or before Nov. 6th, the convener to be the representative elected by the Literary and Scientific Society of University College.

7. The secretary-treasurer on the expira-tion of his term of office shall deliver all records of the Union to the secretary of the society of which he is the representative, to be held by him in trust for the next succeeding secretary-treasurer of the Union, to whom, on request, he shall deliver the said

8. The debates shall be awarded according to values; the maximum for all four speakers shall be the same; the value attached to style in speaking shall be 25 per cent. and the value attached to matter

shall be 75 per cent.

Officers: Honorary president, Hon. G.
W. Ross, LL.D.; hon. vice-president, Dr. W. Ross, L.D.; Norther States, Dr. S. Morley Wickett, University College; secretary-treasurer, J. H. Osterhaut, Victoria University. The executive of the Union is compared to the College of the Union is compared to the Un posed of the following representatives: Varsity, Dr. Wickett; Trinity, H. S. Muckleston; Osgoode, J. G. Stuart Stan-bury, B.A.; Knox, T. Eakin, M.A.; Vic-toria, J. H. Osterhaut; McMaster, R. McDonald.

#### Constitution of the Intercollege Debating Union of Toronto.

Art. 1.—The name of the Union shall be The Intercollege Debating Union of Toronto

Art. 2.—Its object shall be the encouragement of debate among the Colleges of the city, and to this end the carrying on of a series of Intercollege debates, including the awarding of the Championship of the

Art. 3.—The Union shall consist of such College Literary Societies of the city as shall signify their intention of joining the Union and complying with its rules and be

admitted by the executive.

Art. 4.—The annual entrance fee for each Society shall be \$1.00.

Art. 5.—The executive shall be composed of one representative, chosen annually from each Society belonging to the Union.

Art. 6.—During the term of office the executive shall have full control of the management and finances of the Union; shall have power to arrange all debates, each however, to choose its own debaters, and shall elect the officers of the Union.

Art. 7 .-- The officers of the Union shall be an honorary president, an honorary vice-president, president and secretary-treasurer, elected annually, the two latter from the

Art. 8.—The president of the Union shall be convener of the executive, but it shall be his duty to call a meeting at the request of any three members of the executive; he shall be chairman of executive meetings, and in his absence any other member of the executive may be chosen to

Art, 9 .-- The secretary-treasurer shall keep a minute book, which shall contain the minutes of all the meetings of the executive; a record of all debates in the Union as re ported from time to time by the representatives of the societies under whose auspices debates are held, and also a record of the final debates; carry on the correspondence of the Union; receive and account for all moneys belonging to the Union, and under the direction of the executive pay all expenses incurred by the

Art. 10.-The debates shall be held under the auspices of the societies elected by the executive, except the final debate, which shall be held under the auspices of the Union, and in a public hall.

Art. 11.—The schedule of the debates,

including the date, subject, and contesting societies for each debate shall be formed by

the executive.

Art 12.—Each debate shall be decided by three referees appointed by the executive, in case of dispute the majority to decide.

Art. 13.—All debaters shall be bona-fide members of the society for which they debate.

Art. 14.—The society under whose auspices a debate is held shall provide a suitable hall, and shall bear the expense of such debates, and all the societies of the Union shall contribute equally to the expense of

### ST. MICHAEL'S COLLEGE

On Thursday last a very friendly and interesting football match took place between the College team and an aggregation of "stars" known as the Bohemians, resulting in a victory for College by a score of four to nothing. The visitors were confident of an easy victory, as was evident from the account they gave of themselves in the Evening News of the day before, but, as is usually the case with those who talk too much of their own merits, they were sorely disappointed when referee Davidson of disappointed when referee Davidson of Varsity II. called time, and announced the score four to nothing in favor of the Collegians. The game was closely contested from the start, the Bohemians passes being checked by the College's splendid tackling; but the ball was not to remain in the centre very long, and the Bohemians' by strength ening their team to the extent of three extra men succeeded just before half time forcing Snyder to rouge. Captain Walsh at this stage of the game requested that the opponents be counted, and it was found that Bohemians were playing eighteen men; consequently the rouge was not scored, and at half time score stood nothing to nothing, with wind in College favor for second half. In the second half things looked brighter for College, and in a few minutes from a long dribble by McCarthy the ball was brought within ten yards of the opponents' goal, where a series of scrimmages took place, in which College gradually gained ground, and finally got over for a try which was not converte.d Seven minutes remaining to play dur-ing which time the Bohemians worked fiercely, forcing College to her twenty-five yard line, where scrimmaging started again, in which College, being superior, began to gain ground, until about the centre of the field was reached, when time was called. The teams were: College—S. M. C. Snyder, full back; Walsh, Sheridan, Pick-Snyder, full back; Waish, Sheridan, Pickett, halves; Cryne, quarter; A. Staley, Hayes, L. Staley, scrimmage; McKenna, Rowan, Duffy, Collins, Lapp, McCallister, McCarthy, wings. Bohemians — Hewitt, full back; McMahon, Taylor, C. H. Good, Halves: Macdonald, quarter; Stormont, Russel, Robinson, scrimmage; Kennedy, Olas Cossida, Smathe, Huthers, Hill Oler, Cassidy, Smythe, Huthens, Hill, Robinson wings. Score, 4—0.

The junior football team, under the management of Capt. Hopp, succeeded in shut-ting out St. Basil's school on Thanksgiving day. The score, 4—o, is a clear proof that the game was well merited. Commodore Cryne, who acted as referee in this game, was a splendid exhibition, and was indeed worthy of more experienced players. Many of the students are endeavoring to

ascertain how the Curo-Baldo worked.

Rev. Joseph Phelen, '91, of Lindsay, made a short visit at the College Friday

St. Charles' Lit met in their usual quarters, Nov. 20th, and debated the question, "Resolved that that the boarder has more facilities for becoming an educated man than the day pupil." Messrs. Quinn, Kelly and McAllister, for the affirmative, put forth very strong arguments which were clothed in beautiful language and delivered in an oratorical manner. Mr. Kelly surpassed himself in this effort, and to his eloquence, coupled with forcible argument, the victory for the affirmative may be largely attributed Messrs. Callaghan, O'Sullivan and Mc Kenna, the supporters of the negative brought in many points to disprove what their opponents had said. Still their argu-ments were found to be light when put in the balance, and consequently the affirma-tive were given the decision. The secretary received applications from the following candidates: Messrs. Morrow, Curtin, Guy, Simmons, De Bellefeuille and Mason. Their names will be brought up at the next meeting, Dec. 4th, when they will be elected

Mr. Campeau, of the Philosophic Department, left on Saturday for his home, where he is to fill a vacancy in the high school caused by the sudden illness of one of his

St. Michael's Lit will meet Dec. 4th to ebate the question, "Resolved, that the debate the question, "Resolved, that the United States were justified in declaring war against Spain." This is a very interesting subject, and, if well debated, will afford a very pleasant entertainment.

### WESTERN vs. INTERCOLLEGIATE GREAT

The semi-annual competition for the Caledonia Cup came off between picked teams from the Western and Intercollegiate

leagues on Thursday last.

The Westerners proved too much for the College eleven, as the game resulted in a victory for the former by a score of 2 to 1. The game was called at 3 sharp, and the Westerners elected to kick south with a slight breeze in their favor. The superior combination of the Westerners was soon demorstrated. Their left wing, by a beautiful series of passes, carried the ball into the College territory, and the visitors were the College territory and the visitors were awarded a corner kick. "Stoney" Jackson kicked the corner and Scherer scored.

The ball on the kick off was passed several times up and down the field and again the Western forwards secured it and "Stoney Jackson scored the second goal.

The half back line of the Westerners was invincible. They checked hard and placed the ball well, Staebler being specially worthy of mention. The College forwards, however, began to work hard and succeeded in ever, began to work hard and succeeded in getting the ball in close proximity to their opponents' goal. Wren and Hooper did some pretty work but failed to score. The College forwards were, however, handicapped by the persistent checking of the opposing halves. Half time was now called.

It was evident when play began again that the College team was improving and many rushes were made, but the Western back division were strong and sure kickers, while their goal keeper stopped several hot It was apparent that the Westerners were weakening, owing to being out of practice, and the College pushed them hard, but could not score.

Wren and Hooper, however, made several rushes which looked dangerous, and finally rusnes which looked dangerous, and finally they passed ball into centre and Holliday scored for College. Score, 3--10. The game ended by College pressing their opponents heavily, but the cup still remains in the West. For the College team Rudell, Blanchard, Dickson and Zavitz showed up well.

For the westerners Gourlay, Staebler, Score, Lorder Cibron and Schesause.

Stony" Jackson, Gibson and Scherer, were the pick. Western team—Goal, Aberhart; backs, Bowman, Gourlay; half-backs, Jackson, Gibson, Staebler; forwards-right, Ruddell, Scherer; centre, C. McKinley; left, L.

Boehmer, Kraenee.

College team-Goal, Armstrong; backs, Ruddell, Reid; half-backs, Dickson, Blan-chard, Turnbull; forwards—right, Wren, chard, Turnbull; forwards—right, Wren, Hooper; centre, Holliday; left, Whitley, Zavitz. Referee—Crawford.

#### VARSITY MEDS

Last week saw the final game in the senior year for the handball championship, but the result unfortunately was not known before we went to press. One game had been played off, Kitchen vs. Jones being the winners over Colville and Keith in a close and well contested game with the score late. score 14-13. Even innings were played and this caused some discussion, as some follow-ers of Colville and Keith, who won out first, asserted that no arrangements had been made before the game that even innings were to be played. However, it was the fairest way to settle the superiority; and, like good sports, they consented. The two teams are very evenly matched and the other games should be very warm ones.

The winners play off this week with Carder and MacDougall for the Championship of the School, and lectures will be poorly attended while this game is in progress The Junior Champions expect to give the Seniors a hard struggle; and as they play a more scientific, if not a stronger, game, they should eventually be the victors. Even money, take your pick, is the price quoted by the Toron'o and Windsor Clubs, and much money, it is thought, will change hands (or pockets) on the result.

The football game with Trinity was post-poned last Wednesday on account of the moisture; but this week will see the game, rain or shine, as the Mulock Cup series begins on Monday, and our boys will not have time to think of Association much longer. The final year team has many good men to pick from, notably McKenzie, Montizambert, Tanner, Kelly and scores of others; so their chance of again landing the Cup are by no means slim.

The invitations to the Dinner are out, and it is expected that over three hundred guests will be present at the "Gym" on Dec. 8th, at the greatest dinner in the history of the The committee are working hard and promise some original surprises.

T. H. Wilson spent Thanksgiving Day at his home under the Mountain.

## KNOX COLLEGE

During the Thanksgiving vacation the College corridors were pretty well deserted. Mr. J. G. Cheyne is back to work again feeling much better for his medical treat-

ment and rest. Rev. G. R. Faskin, B.A., preached very acceptably in old St. Andrew's church last Sunday morning, 20th.

Arrangements are being made to carry out a first-class At Home this year, on the 16th December.

Rev. H. A. McPherson, '96, of Acton, graced our halls this week by his large, round physique. Mr. McPherson has received a unanimous call to East Church, of the city.

Prof. McFadyen preached an instructive sermon last Sunday morning, 20th, in Bloom

## SALE OF Men's Underwear

We do Men's Furnishings better than any store in Toronto. It's a bold assertion. Try us and be convinced.

Men's all wool Scotch Wool Shirt, ribbed skirt and cuffs, special ..... Drawers to match ..... Men's extra Scotch Wool Shirt and Drawers.. Men's Unlaundered Shirts, reinforced fronts, 4-ply English Linen Collars, each ......

10 PER CENT. DISCOUNT TO STUDENTS.

## The Walker & McBean Co. 450-452 Spadina Ave., Toronto.

JEROME K. JEROME'S VIEWS ON SOCI-ETY AND THE INDIVIDUAL.

England's Famous Author Expresses Original Conceptions on Their Relations.

What a wonderful piece of Socialism modern civilization has become !--not the Socialism of the so-called Socialists-a system modeled apparently upon the methods of the convict prison—a system upon which each miserable sinner is to be compelled to labor, like a beast of burden, for no per-sonal benefit to himself, but only for the good of the community—a world where there are to be no men, but only numbers where there is to be no ambition and no hope and no fear—but the Socialism of free men, working side by side in the common workshop, each one for the wage to which his skill and energy entitle him; the So-cialism of responsible, thinking individuals, not of State-directed automata.

Here was I, in exchange for the result of some of my labor, going to be taken back by society, for a treat, to the middle of Europe and back. Railway lines had been laid over the whole seven or eight hundred miles to facilitate my progress; bridges had been built and tunnels made; an army of engineers, and guards, and signal-men, and porters, and clerks were waiting to take charge of me, and to see to my comfort and safety. All I had to do was to tell society (here represented by a railway-booking-clerk) where I wanted to go and to step into a carriage; all the rest would be done for me. Books and papers had been written and printed, so that if I wished to beguile the journey by reading, I could do so. At various places on the route, thoughtful society had taken care to be ready for me with all kinds of refreshment (her sandwiches might be a little fresher, but maybe she thinks new bread injurious for me). When am tired of travelling and want to rest, find society waiting for me with dinner and a comfortable bed, with hot and cold water to wash in and towels to wipe upon. Wherever I go, whatever I need, society, like the enslaved genii of some eastern tale, is ready and anxious to help me, to serve me, to do my bidding, to give me enjoyment and pleasure. Society will take me to Oberpleasure. Society will take me to Ober-Ammergau, will provide for all the wants on the way, and when I am there will show me the Passion Play, which she has arranged and rehearsed and will play for my in-struction; will bring me back any way I like to come, explaining, by means of her guide-books and histories, everything upon the way that she thinks can interest me; will, while I am absent, carry my messages to those I have left behind me in England, and will bring me theirs in return; will look after me and take care of me and protect me like a mother-as no mother ever could

To me society says: "You sit at your desk and write, that is all I want you to do. You are not good for much, but you can spin out yards of what you and your friends, I suppose, call litera-ture, or whatever it is, and keep your mind fixed on that. I will see to everything else for you. I will provide you with writing materials, and books of wit and humor, and paste and scissors, and everything else that may be necessary to you in your trade; and I will feed you and clothe you and lodge you; and I will take you about to places that you wish to go to; and I will see that you have plenty of tobacco and all other things practicable that you desire—provided that you work well. The more work you do, and the better work you do, the better I shall look after you. You write—that is all I want you to do."

All that she asks in return is, that I shall do

the work she has given me to do. As a man works, so society deals by him.

'But," I say to society, "I don't like rk; I don't want work. Why should.I work; I don't want work. Why should I be a slave and work?"
"All right," answered society, "don't

work. I'm not forcing you. All I say is, that if you don't work for me, I shall not work for you. No work from you, no dinner from me--no holidays, no tobacco."

And I decided to be a slave, and work. Society has no notion of paying all men equally. Her great object is to encourage brain. The man who merely works by his muscles she regards as very little superior to the horse or the ox, and provides for him just a little better. But the moment he begins to use his head, and from the laborer rises to the artisan, she begins to raise his wages. Of course, hers is a very imperfect method of encouraging thought. She is of the world, and takes a worldly standard of cleverness. To the shallow, showy writer, I fear, she generally pays far more than to the deep and brilliant thinker; and clever roguery seems often more to her liking than work. But her scheme is a right and sound one; her aims and intentions are clear; her methods, on the whole, work fairly well; and every day she grows in judgment.

One day she will arrive at perfect wisdom, and will pay each man according to his de-

But be not alarmed. This will not happen

#### IN THE MULOCK CUP SERIES.

The third and fourth year players defeated the first and second year boys from the Medical School in a rather easy manner on the Varsity campus on Wednesday, in the Mulock Cup series. Neither team had any apparent advantage until ten minutes before time was-up, when Grey from a penalty sent a flying kick up to the line, which was fol-lowed by Montizambert, being carried over for a try after a fine exhibition of mass playing. Blanchard did not convert the kick. The final score was 4 to 0 in favor of the third and fourth years.

## T. S. FAIRBAIRN, D.D.S.,

- - Dentist - -

403 SPADINA AVE., Opposite Oxford St. Special rate to Students.

## Figure the Difference

Between the cost of a new overcoat or suit, whether ready-made or custom-made, and what we will charge for cleaning or dyeing last season's coat or suit, making it as good as new. The saving is undoubtedly in coming here—a big saving, too.

R. PARKER & CO., DYERS AND CLEANERS, Head Office & Works 787-791 Yonge St., TORONTO

oches—59 King St. west, 201 Yonge St., 471 Queen St. west, 1267 Queen St. west, 277 Queen St. east. PHONES-3037, 2640, 2143, 1004, 5098.

# \*\* Goleman Restaurant ALBERT WILLIAMS

113 King Street

Caterer.

Restaurateur and Confectioner

Catering for College and Class Dinners, Lunches, At Homes, etc.

Elegant Dining Rooms for Class Banquets and Assemblies. ESTIMATES FURNISHED.

Boys

We sell drugs, fancy articles, soaps, perfumes, etc., at fabulously low prices to Students. CALL AND SEE US.

**BURGESS** 278 Yonge Street.

### MELVIN TYRRELL'S Hair Oressing & Shaving Parlors Late with "Varsity "Barber Shop.

Special Rates to Students.

316 COLLEGE STREET, - - TORONTO

## W. J. HUSTONS hotographer <u>hotographer</u>

Won three prizes at Toronto Exhibiti last summer and a silver medal at t Photographers' Association of America. 435 Spadina Avenue.

## The Greatest Blessing

in a man's life is a Razor that will keep in good condition. We have them good, better and best.

NICHOLSON,

Cutlery of all kinds. 73 Yonge Street

